
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Josh Howe [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=CITY /CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JHOWE] 

12/5/2019 8:54:40 AM 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M ind a I a Wi I cox] 

RE: Attorney/Client Privilege: IBEC Volumes 

Probably an hour or so. 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 8:54 AM 
To: Josh Howe 
Cc: Fred Jackson 
Subject: FW: Attorney/Client Privilege: IBEC Volumes 

Hi Josh, 

Per our meeting the other day, we don't have the files yet for posting (and we don't have an eta) but below gives you a 
sense for the file size, at print quality. Please let me know how long you estimate it would take you to upload the below 
if we wanted to keep them at print quality. Thanks! 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One fV1anchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 411-5230: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CoMf\i11Tf\i1ENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

From: Addie Farrell [mailto:AFarrell@esassoc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 8:39 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Fred Jackson <fliackson@cityofinglewood.org>; IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin 
<CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Subject: RE: Attorney/Client Privilege: IBEC Volumes 

Mindy, here are screenshots that show file sizes. They are print ready, we can do web quality too. 

DEIR: 
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Appendices: 



Addie Farrell 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 3:51 PM 
To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Fred Jackson <fliackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: Attorney/Client Privilege: IBEC Volumes 

r.b 

Thanks Addie. Also, can you tell me the approximate sizes of the PDF files that you'll be providing·? Also, are they going 
to be set at print quality or web quality'? Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 

V( 310) 412 · 52 30 : .rl'.11!'1.ii.C:Q.)(_@.c:iJygfi_r:igJgll'/.Q.9.Q:.i:>rn 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE El\l\llRONMEl\IT BEFORE PRll\ITll\IG THIS EMAIL. 

From: Addie Farrell [mailto:AFarrell@esassoc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 1:52 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Tiffany Wright 



(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Attorney/Client Privilege: IBEC Volumes 

Mindy, 

Please see covers and spines attached for your reference. 

Addie Farrell 


